FROM : LITOR PHCNE NO. @ 915 682 1453 TUL. B7 2000 B2:48PM P1

july 7, 2000

0il Conservation Division
Hobbs, NM

FAX

RE: Conoco, Inc., State™25-A”, Well #3, North Hardy Strawn Pool
Section 25, T20S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico

Please sec faxed below the test C-104 for the above referenced well. Conoco anticipates
fracing the well on Saturday, July 8, 2000 with the possibility of crude oil sales from this
well on Sunday, July 9, 2000 The well will be produced for approximately one week,
then shut-in for pressyre build-yp and construction of gas line.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this testing allowable request. {
went ahead and based the bbls on July & through July 31" @ the top allowable for the
North Hardy Strawn @ 600 bbls per dav. (7# gou Hhink /¥ shouted be fos5 -
Jev me Knoas. )

Thank you, 7
. ] ’d
%{/ e

Ann E_Ritchie, Regulatory Agent
Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Dr., Suite I00W

Midland, TX 79705

(915) 684-6381, (915) 682-1458-fax

cc: Reesa Wilkes-Conoco/Midland



